M Gma" Pradnya Rasam <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

Fwd: Re: DATA FOR VALUATION

1 message

Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in> 9 May 2024 at 12:06
To: rasampradnya400 <rasampradnya400@gmail.com>

============ Forwarded message ============

From: RACPC GHATKOPAR <racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in>
To: "Vastukala Mumbai"<mumbai@vastukala.co.in>

Cc: "saurabhvelonde143"<saurabhvelonde 143@gmail.com>
Date: Thu, 02 May 2024 13:33:19 +0530

Subject: Re: DATA FOR VALUATION

============ Forwarded message ============

Dear Sir,

The contact numbers of clients are already provided in the excel sheet. The accounts of all these clients are in NPA. Some of the clients may co-
operate for internal visit whereas some may not allow the visits. You may conduct external visits wherever clients are not allowing internal visits
under advise to us. You may contact Mr. Uttam Sanap, Manager NPA, contact no. 7028022330, regarding the same whenever required.

Assuring you of the best of our services at all times !
Thanks & Regards

Assistant General Manager | ( 022-25009123

O SBI

RETAIL ASSETS CENTRAL PROCESSING CENTRE(RACPC),

1st Floor | Ashok Silk Mills Compound | L.B.S Marg | Ghatkopar(W) | Mumbai-400086
022 25009122/23/24/27/29/37/33/47 | racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in
Go Green : Print this email only if necessary

From: Vastukala Mumbai <mumbai@vastukala.co.in>

Sent: 29 April 2024 11:24

To: RACPC GHATKOPAR <racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in>

Cc: saurabhvelonde143 <saurabhvelonde 143@gmail.com>
Subject: Re: DATA FOR VALUATION

arning: This email is not originated from SBI. Do not click on attachment or links/URL unless sender is reliable. Malware/ Viruses can be easily transmitted via
email |
Dear Sir,
Greetings from Vastukala
Wolud like to thank you for the assignments will try to complete this assignment As earlest as possible
Please share the documents of the all clients
and contact details of case officer

Thanks & Regards
Jagdish Bhatt
8425864014

---- On Fri, 26 Apr 2024 18:18:43 +0530 RACPC GHATKOPAR <racpc.ghatkopar@sbi.co.in> wrote ---

Dear Sir,

Please find attached excel sheet of NPA borrowers for valuation of mortgaged assets. Please arrange to visit the addresses for valuation. The
supporting documents would be provided shortly.

Assuring you of the best of our services at all times !

Thanks & Regards ,@

Assistant General Manager | & 02225009123
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The information in this mail is confidential and is intended solely for addressee. Access to this mail by anyone else is unauthorized. Copying or further distribution
beyond the original recipient may be unlawful. Any opinion expressed in this mail is that of sender and does not necessarily reflect that of State Bank group.
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